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Johnson, Valencia (NHTSA)

From: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA)
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 2:24 PM
To: Nevi, Raymond (R.A.)
Cc: Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA); 
Subject: PE11-018

Ray, 
 
Attached are VOQs that report impact with objects that as far as I know as of this time have not had any 
repair work done to correct the alleged condition.  The PDF contains 11 VOQs, 10434219, 10430285, 
10428550, 10419238, 10418317, 10417807, 10417803, 10417784, 10416772, 10416636, and 10416349.  You 
may call me if you have any questions regarding any of these. 
 
Stephen McHenry 
Investigator, US D.O.T. 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 
Office of Defects Investigation 
NVS-213  Room W48-308 
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE 
Washington D.C.  20590-0001 
202.366.4883  or 1.877.536.8368 x-64883 
Fax 202.366.1767 
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to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and confidential.  You, the 
recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner.  Unauthorized redisclosure 
or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the 
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